
 
 

  

GreenWaste Recovery LLC 
610 E Gish Road, San Jose, CA 95112 
O: (408) 938-4930 

www.greenwaste.com 

 
March 31, 2024 
 
Jessica Kahn, P.E.  
Public Works Director  
City of Capitola 
420 Capitola Ave 
Capitola, California 95010 
 
Dear Ms. Kahn: 
 
We have calculated the new rates for Waste Collection as specified in the AMENDED AND 
RESTATED GARBAGE, RECYCLING, ORGANICS, FOOD WASTE, YARD WASTE AND 
CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION DEBRIS SERVICES FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
effective October 14, 2021, SECTION 7.1.C. Enclosed is the calculation of the CPI adjustment, a 
copy of the indexes from the Bureau of Labor Statistics website, and new rate schedules effective 
July 1, 2024.  
 
The calculated increase is 2.625% based on the underlying CPI Index, with an increase of 3.0% in 
the MSW disposal component, 7.58% in the Yard waste disposal component and 8.07% in the 
Food waste disposal component. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at (367)-602-1131 or e-mail me at 
james.redmond@greenwaste.com. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________ 
James Redmond 
Chief Financial Officer 
 
Enclosures 
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